
I 
Ms. Jackie Keaney 
Project Manager 
Indaver Ireland 
4 Haddington Terrace 
Dun Laoghaire 
Co. Dublin 

24 November 2005 Reg No. 186-1 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniornharreocht urn Chaamhori Cornhrhoorl 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
East6t Chaislehn Bhaile She6in 
Contae Loch Garman, Lire 

T: +353 53 60600 
F: +353 53 60699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

Locall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, 
in respect of a Waste Licence Application by Indaver Ireland for a facility at Indaver Ireland, 
Rinnasluddy, Countv Cork. 

Dear Ms. Keaney, 

In accordance with Article 36 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency 
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence to Indaver Ireland, subject to 
conditions, in respect of a facility at Indaver Ireland, Rmgaskiddy, County Cork. Please find 
accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision. 

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of the licence application, 
objections to the Agency’s proposed decision, and the Chairperson’s report OII the Oral 
Hearing, in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2005 and related 
Regulations. 

The application, objections, oral hearing report, final decision and associated documents are 
available for inspection or purchase at the Agency’s Headquarters in accordance with the 
Regulations. Arrangements are being put in place to provide all documentation relating to 
this licence application on the Agency’s website at http://www.epa.ie/Licensing/ 
WasteLicensing/SearchforaWasteLicence/ from mid-day on 25 November 2005. 

Please use the register number of the waste licence, 186-1, in any hture communication in 
respect of same. 

Yours sincerely, 

Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Licensing & Guidance 

Encl. 

http://www.epa.ie/Licensing

